

**sdmay18-28: Office Door Kiosk for University Faculty**

Week 8 Report

October 26 - November 2

**Team Members**Evan Foley — *UI/UX*Eric Rysavy — *Documentation Lead*Jacqueline Johnson — *Project Manager*Peter Laurion — *QA lead*Weston Morgan — *Product Manager*Christopher Duncan — *Architecture Lead***Summary of Progress this Report**

During this Reporting Period each team member completed their little prototypes of functionality we will need for the implementation of this project. We discussed the technical issues we've had so far and decided upon issues Jacqueline had with video chat as our topic for the lightening talk. We created slides and demo pictures to demonstrate this functionality we have implemented. Our team continued to familiarize themselves with the technologies we are using on this project. At our meeting we discussed possible options for the tablet home page layout.

**Pending Issues**

Each prototype needs to continue to be extended to be more like how we would want these pieces of our project to work. Video chat needs to have only 2 people able to join.

**Plans for Upcoming Reporting Period**

Our plans for the next reporting period are extend/finished the current prototypes. We will finish looking over each section needing improvement on the project plan. We will then upload our second version of the project plan.

**Individual Contributions**

Team Member	Contribution	Weekly Hours	Total Hours
Evan Foley	Evan further worked on the push notifications this past week. He improved upon the Conclusions and Standards sections of the Project Plan. Created slides about our technical challenge of choice and why we chose it.	6	58
Eric Rysavy	Eric continued to work on his prototype for synchronized displays between different views of the system. Having issues with how this will work. Worked on updating the	6	53

	Process details, challenges, and tech approach for Project Plan.		
Jacqueline Johnson	Worked on getting familiar with the RCTWeb API being used for video chat. Added demo of video chat to the lightening talk slides. Updated Project plan to fix formatting issues. Upload Version two of the project plan to the team website.	6.5	56.5
Peter Laurion	Did more testing of Jest to figure out how best we would put it to use on our product. Looked into other ways to test different aspects of our product. Updated the Test Plan and Validation/Acceptance testing on Project Plan.	5	55
Weston Morgan	Began looking into what portions of our project need to be finished before next semester to give us a better starting position. Worked on updating the Project plan, focused on the problem statement, project deliverables, previous work, and proposed design. Wrote the first slide for the Lightening talk talking about what our project is.	6	58
Christopher Duncan	Chris this week remade the project timeline for our updating of the Project Plan. Continued to look at socket interactions. Finished basic chat system prototype.	7	55